SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
February 18, 2021 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic and required Social Distancing, The Sheep Creek Water
Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom Meeting for Shareholder
participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85100983205?pwd=SDdPVjFqUFI13ckVmMME9YUDRxbWQwdz09
Meeting ID: 851 0098 3205
Passcode: 038908

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,85100983205#,,,,%038908# US (San Jose)

Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 851 0098 3205
Passcode: 038908

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- January 21, 2021
b. Bills:
1. January 21, 202 Ithrough February 18, 2021
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update
b. PPHCSD Consolidation Update



5) New Business
a. Annual Shareholder Meeting- Draft Agenda

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. March 4, 2021 via Zoom
b. March 18, 2021 via Zoom
7) Closed Session

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
January 21, 2021 ~ 6:30pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of January 21, 2021, was called to order by
Andy Zody at 6:31 pm. Luanne Uhl led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led in the
Invocation. Mr. Zody reminded everyone that the meeting is being recorded for accurate
meeting minutes.

Directors Present: Directors present were Board President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer
Kellie Williams, and also present were Director's David Nilsen and Luanne Uhl.

Staff Present: General Manager Chris Cummings

Guests Present: Michael Palecki, with the Mountaineer Progress

Consent Motions

Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting — December 17, 2020

Bills: December 17, 2020 through January 21, 2021

Managers' Report — January 21, 2021
David Nilsen moved to accept the Consent Motions as presented. Luanne Uhl seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum: Under this item any member of the Board of Public may address the Board on
any item relating to the company that is not listed on this agenda. However, the Board is
prohibited under AB240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the agenda. The
Board President will call on each participant and at that time they will have three (3) minutes to
speak.

Old Business

a.) System Update: Static water levels compared to one year ago on Wells 2A, 3, 4
& 5 have had an increase between 0-6 feet with Well 8 seeing a decrease of 4 feet compared to
one year ago. Well 8 is currently running daily, averaging 9-12 hours a day with Well 4A on
standby. Water Usage is averaging 381,000 thousand gallons per day. Total Pumping capacity
is 2,006 gallons per minute with the Tunnel averaging 133 gallons per minute.

The Asset Management Plan was submitted to SWRCB as the final directive to the
updated Compliance Order Dated March 17, 2020. There has not been any responses from the
SWRCB regarding any of the Directives that have been submitted.

The jobs completed for 2020 are as follows:

e 89 Meters replaced
5 Service lines replaced and one new service installed
16 System leaks — 4 Service Line leaks and 12 Main Line leaks
2 Standpipes replaced with fire hydrants and 4 new fire hydrants were installed
13 Gate valves, have been replaced.
4 CLA-VAL Stations have been rebuilt and upgraded to stainless steel.

Chris Cummings reported that he had received notification that the SWRCB has
scheduled a Sanitary Survey for February 9" and 10", The last inspection was completed in
2014.



b.) PPHCSD Consolidation Update: Chris Cummings has put in a request in to Hector
with the SWRCB, to meet, regarding options for the service connection moratorium.

To continue to move forward with negotiations between the districts, the Consolidation
Committees' recommendations that were submitted in September along with adding the
discussions and recommendation that have been proposed between the Districts will be drafted
into a Negotiation Agreement. Once a draft is completed it will be submitted to the Board for
review and submitted to PPHCSD for review.

New Business:

a.) 2021 Annual Shareholders Meeting: Information is being put together to present
to the Shareholders regarding the consolidation of Sheep Creek Water Company, with the
PPHCSD. At this time, along with consolidation, the Shareholders would be approving to sell
the water rights to PPHCSD upon completion of the consolidation. The sale of the water rights
would be contingent on the completion of the consolidation.

The Source Capacity Project will also need to be presented to the Shareholders, with
options for repayment of the project, if the consolidation falls through and Sheep Creek needs to
drill the required Wells.

At this time, the Annual Shareholders Meeting will be virtual, and will be held on May
15, 2021.

Next Scheduled Meeting:

a.) February 18, 2022 via Zoom

b.) March 18, 2021 via Zoom
Mr. Nilsen suggested that starting February 18, 2021, that all Board meetings will begin
At 6:00 pm. Kellie seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Closed Session
a.) Employee Evaluation

Adjournment: David Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the
motion. Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of January 21, 2021 was
adjourned at 7:00 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams
Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

February 18, 2021

PRODUCTION

>
>

January Production- 37.91 AF- 32% decrease from 2013
January Usage- 28.68 AF sold- 30% decrease from 2013

Well soundings & average pumping for the past month:

>

VVVYV

>
>

Static Water Levels at this time have had a minimal change.
Well 2A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is the same- 333 gpm
Well 3A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is up 4.62 feet- 329 gpm
Well 4A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is up 2.31- 300 gpm
Well § Compared to 1 year ago, static level is up 9.24 feet- 310 gpm
Well 8 Compared to 1 year ago, static level is down 2.31 feet- 351 gpm
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 132 gpm

Well 8 is running an average of 8 - 12 hours a day.

Total Pumping capacity as of February 2021 is 2,006 gpm.

Current usage is averaging 381,000 gallons per day

Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining

shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hcf

Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf

Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress

VVVVVY

Work orders as office requests
Well Soundings- By-weekly
CLA-VAL Maintenance & Stainless Steel Pilot System Upgrade- 1-2”
8 Meter Upgrades
1 Mainline Leaks/ 0- Service Line Leaks
Hydrant & Valve Replacement- Ongoing
o Valle Vista & Amador- Material Ordered 1-14-21
o Monte Vista & Amador- Material Ordered 1-14-21
o Johnson & Amador- Project Planning
o Riggins & Coyote- Materials Ordered 1-14-21
SWRCB Sanitary Survey
o File review completed February 8, 2021
=  SWRCB requesting updated Cross Connection Survey to be completed
o System Inspection completed February 10, 2021
= SWRCB recommends lock boxes for tank sample ports
=  SWRCB recommends repairs to gravel grade bands to 2 tanks
Source Capacity Project- On hold due to PPHCSD Consolidation
PPHCSD Consolidation
o Monthly update meeting PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of
Water Programs- Pending Engineering Contract
o IEC Engineering to prepare construction plans and contracts
o OWP to prepare and complete grant application



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: CHRIS CUMMINGS

SUBJECT: 2021 ANNUAL SHAREHOLDERS MEETING
DATE: FEBRUARY 12, 2021

Dear Board of Directors

With the Covid-19 pandemic continuing and the local and state limits on gatherings continuing, the Annual
Sheep Creek Water Company Shareholder Meeting will be held virtually which may pose an issue with the
procedures for voting. It does not appear that by the time the agenda packets are sent to the Shareholders that the
State will be opened up enough for the Annual Meeting to be held in person.

At this time there are three New Business items that would be presented to the Shareholders for approval.
The items would include Consolidation of Sheep Creek water Company with the Phelan Pinon Hills Community
Service District, sale of the Sheep Creek Water Rights to PPHCSD which would be contingent of completion and
approval of the consolidation and the final item that would be presented to the Shareholders would be the payment
options for the Source Capacity Project in the event that Sheep Creek would need to move forward with the drilling
of wells.

Due to the early stages of the Consolidation and the importance of the vote on the Consolidation of Sheep
Creek Water Company and the sale of Sheep Creeks Water Rights, I would recommend that the three New Business
items be information only. At this time there will not be sufficient information on the Consolidation to have a
proper and informed vote. The Technical Assistance is still in the beginning stages and the funding information
will not be available until later this year. Also, with the importance of the Consolidation of Sheep Creek Water
Company and the sale of Sheep Creeks Water Rights a proper in person vote needs to be in place and with the
Covid-19 restrictions and safety this can’t happen.

I would recommend that the Annual Shareholders Meeting for 2021 be an Information Meeting Only and
the New Business Items be presented as information to begin informing the Shareholders. If the Consolidation
progresses quickly, a Special Meeting of the Shareholders can be held later in 2021.

Chris Cummings
General Manager
Sheep Creek Water Company



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of Sheep Creek Water
Company, a California corporation, will be held virtual through Zoom or telephone conference, located at
4200 Sunnyslope Rd Phelan, California, on May 185, 2020 at 10:00 a.m., local time, for the following
purposes:

The Sheep Creek Water Company Annual Shareholders Meeting will be held via teleconference or video
conference due to the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic. The Board of Directors will hold the meeting at the
Sheep Creek Company Office and Shareholders may watch and participate electronically in the meeting via
Zoom or telephone conference. The login information and comment procedure is listed below.

REMOTE PARTICIPATION INFORMATION:

Dial-in

(669) 900 6833

Meeting ID: 830 9509 8251
Passcode: 915594

Zoom

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83095098251 ?pwd=0OUpxaWkyTkd6L3J4am1 1 VFR5d0VXdz09
Meeting ID: 830 9509 8251

Passcode: 915594

One-Tap Mobile
+16699006833,,830950982514#,,,,%915594#

Comment Procedure:
e Participants will be muted until you are called on during the Open Forum.
e Participant will be recognized by the last 4 digits of your phone number or Zoom ID and asked if you have
a comment.

o If you do not have a comment, state “no comment.”

o If you do have a comment, please state your name, where you live, and limit your comment to 5
minutes. After 5 minutes you may be muted so that others can comment.
¢ You may also email your comment to the General Manager at sheepcreek@verizon.net by 4:00 p.m. on
May 13, 2021. Your comment will be read into the record by the Board Secretary.

I, Open Meeting
a.) Flag Salute & Invocation
b.) Introductions
1) Board Members
2) Past Board Members



IL.

III.

IV.

VL

VIL

3) Sheep Creek Water Company Staff
4) Proxy Committee

Financial Update
a.) Approval of 2019 Financial Statement
b.) Approval of 2020 Financial Statement

Old Business

a.) Approval of Special Shareholder Meeting Minutes of August 17,2019
b.) System Update

c.) SWRCB Compliance Order Update

New Business

a.) Source Capacity Project Update & Loan Repayment- Information Only

b.) Consolidation of Sheep Creek Water Company with Phelan Pinon Hills Community
Service District- Information Only

c.) Sale of the Sheep Creek Water Company Water Rights- Information Only

Nominations for Board of Directors
Procedures for Voting
Adjournment



;‘" ‘_ Epmuno G. BROWN JR.
o s/ coveanor

CALIFORNIA

\" MarTHew Roorrauez
Water Boards v ::SIRREO.’)?::;N:&T PROTECTION

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Drinking Water

2021 Sanitary Survey Agenda
Sheep Creek WC, Public Water System No. 3610109
February 9, 2021 at 9am

I. General
a. Population & Service Connections
i. Is current population accurate?
1. 3,402- Single Family connections x 3.3
ii. Is current amount of service connections accurate?
1. As of 12-31-2020 1,191 active services and 1,388 total services
iii. Are all service connections metered?
1. All services are metered and manually read monthly
b. Deficiencies from Last Inspection
i. Any still pending?
1. All deficiencies corrected and documented with the SWRCB

Il. Source

a. Source Capacity

i. Maximum Day Demand = 6.04 acre-feet. Is this accurate?
1. Due to reporting error a revised MDD would be 5.5 AF
ii. Source Capacity:
Eapacity. |
a. June 2019 Tunnel Meter not included due to new

meter installation August 2019.
b. Source inspections:

Fericia MARcuS, cHAIR | THOMAS HOWARD, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

464 W. 4th Street, #437, San Bernardino, CA 92401 | www.waterboards.ca.gov



Sheep Creek WC -2- February 9, 2021

a. How often are sources inspected by water system staff?
i. Daily rounds are conducted 7 days a week. Rounds include
checking all wells and tank sites. Well sampling is conducted

monthly regardless of whether the source was operated.

c. Future developments planned?
a. At this time SCWC has the Source Capacity Project to install up to 4
wells. SCWC is also working on possible consolidation with PPHCSD.

lll. Treatment
a. [N — Does the System have an updated plan on file?
a. An Emergency Disinfection Plan is currently being prepared.
b. Is there an [N on file? (recommended not required for this system)

a. The Company does not have an Operations Plan

IV. Storage
a. How often are reservoirs inspected:
i. Externally?
1. Reservoirs and levels are checked daily during daily rounds of
the system.
ii. Internally?
1. Hatch is opened 2 times a year. Reservoirs are typically

overflowed once a year.

iii. Dive inspected? If a | ISR 25 completed (NN

B p'ease provide copy to DDW)
1. Dive inspections and cleanings were conducted in December

2013 and November 2018.
b. How often are the tanks recoated? Flushed & cleaned?
i. Reservoirs are cleaned when they are inspected December 2013 and
November 2018. Recoated has not been completed.
c. Can the tanks be isolated if needed for a repair?

i. All reservoirs can be isolated and removed from service.



Sheep Creek WC -3- February 9, 2021

V. Pumps and Controls
a. Inventory of booster pump stations.
i. There are no booster pump within the system.
b. Pump maintenance & inspection program
i. Wells are checked daily, well turbine motors are maintained annually.
Sampling of well and water level is conducted at minimum monthly.
c. Emergency Power:
i. What backup power is available?
1. A 150 kW generator is available for emergencies. Wells 2A,
3A, 5 and 11 have generator connections available.
ii. Is backup power equipment tested frequently?
1. Generator is maintained and tested annually per AQMD Permit
requirements.
VI. Water Quality Monitoring and Reporting

a. Review of current monitoring schedule https://sdwis.waterboards.ca.gov/PDWW/

(only DBP and LCR required since sole source is potable intertie)
a. All sampling up to date.
b. I - .pdate required if plan is older than 5 years or if
changes have been made since then
a. Updated November 2018.
c. TTHM and HAA5 monitoring review
a. TTHM and HAAS5 sampling completed annually during the month of
August and is up to date
d. LCR Monitoring Review
a. Lead & Copper monitoring is completed every 3 years with 20 taps
completed. Sampling up to date.
e. General/Physical distribution monitoring review
a. Sampling up to date, 1 general physical completed weekly.
f. Review of locations and frequencies for bacteriological, LCR, and DBP

sampling.



Sheep Creek WC -4- February 9, 2021

VILI.

a.

Distribution Maintenance
Complaints — procedures and log. How are they recorded and addressed?

a. Work orders are prepared for the crew to investigate and address
problem if necessary. Completed work orders are filed with account and
a log of all work orders is maintained in a binder.

Leaks — Mains/service lines. Documented? Leak map? Unaccounted water
tracked?

a. Leaks are recorded and maintained in an annual report. Location, line
type and material is recorded. Service line replacement is determined on
number of leaks on the service. Water loss is tracked monthly based on
production versus water sold.

Pump — Records. How often boosters/well checked for operation/oil? How many
booster pump stations? Capacity? Emergency power?

a. Wells are checked daily and reading recorded. Monthly ump reports are
maintained. Well oil is checked and added as needed. Well motor oil is
changed annually. System currently does not have any booster stations.

Emergency power is available.

. How is the Water Company addressing any aging infrastructure?

a. Asset Management Plan was completed in December 2020 to begin
addressing infrastructure replacement. Water rates have been updated
to add additional revenue for replacement.

Flushing — Records. How often? Cooperation with local fire department?

a. Typically all dead ends with hydrants or flush valves are flushed annually.
Record is kept of dead end flushing.

Valve exercise — Records. How often exercised? [N

a. Due to lack of man power a valve program is not consistent. The goal is
to exercise 25% of the system annually. A physical valve map hangs in
the shop and is currently being updated following completion of the Asset
Management Plan. An electronic valve map is not available.

System improvements

a. Material for new mains/service connections? Minimum size? Grade?



Sheep Creek WC -5- February 9, 2021

i. New water main installations are minimum 8” C900 PVC pipe
typically class 200 is installed. Gate Valves and fire hydrants are
all manufactured by Mueller Company. Service lines are minimum
1 %" municipex tubing. All service brass is low lead manufactured
by Mueller Company or Jones.

b. Separation practices — water/sewer/septic? Who reviews? Standard
drawings/specifications?

i. All water plans are reviewed in house. SCWC does not have any
sewer systems within the District. Any septic systems that are
installed where a water main runs in an easement a minimum of
10 feet is maintained between the main and the septic. SCWC
crew member will be onsite during an installation or replacement of
a septic system near a water main. Most septic systems are
installed near the home or business away from any water main
and most water mains are installed within the roadway.

c. Main disinfection practices — records for new/repaired mains.

i. Water mains are disinfected per AWWA. Water mains are
chlorinated and flushed and a Bac-T sample is completed before
putting main into service. Water main leaks are repaired under
pressure with a repair clamp. Record is maintained of water main
installations and sampling results.

d. Procedures for updating distribution maps.

i. Most distribution maps are hand drawn based on measurements
and drawings from the crew. Commercial developments installing
or replacing infrastructure submit water maps for review and
approval.

h. Pressure — Ranges for zone, low-head lines (< 5 psi) or system < 20 psi?
a. The system does not have any low pressure zones. Pressure zones
typically begin with 50 — 60 psi. The entire system is gravity feed with
pressure stations.

i. Cross connection program — Review backflow device test records? Rule/bylaws

needed. Ordinance in place? When was [ Il



Sheep Creek WC -6- February 9, 2021

completed? How many backflow devices are in the distribution? How often are
the devices tested?
a. Last cross connection survey was completed in May 2000. There are a
total of 56 backflow assemblies. Request letters are sent annually for

backflow testing.

VIIl. Management/Operations
a. When was Water Master Plan or CIP last updated? Funding for
emergencies/replacement?

a. Master Plan was last updated in 2006. An Asset Management Plan
prepared and was completed in December 2020 to begin addressing
infrastructure replacement. Water rates have been updated to add
additional revenue for replacement.

b. Emergency response plan current? Generators? Auto/manual and power test
frequency?

a. Emergency response plan was prepared in 2015 and updated in April
2020. A Pandemic Operations Plan was prepared in October 2020.
Backup generator permitted through AQMD is available for most sources.

Generator is manually controlled.

IX. Climate Resiliency & Preparedness
a. Have you used EPA’'s CREAT tool?
i. No
b. Any history with fire, flood, or power outages?

i. SCWC has experienced fires within the service district and has
maintained pressure at all times. Flooding is an issue in the area due
to the elevations and most of the district is dirt roads. Stockpile of dirt
and concrete are maintained at the yard and roads are repaired as
necessary to maintain cover over water mains. Several water mains
have been replaced to avoid washouts due to flooding. Most power

outages that occur are planned outages by SCE. System has



Sheep Creek WC -7- February 9, 2021

sufficient storage and is completely gravity flow so pressure can be
maintained during power outages.
c. Is your supply reliable?
i. With changes to water allotments and continued conservation efforts,
water supply is reliable.
d. Is your water system at risk of inundation?
i. No
e. Do you have proper control zones around your well sites?
i. Yes
f. Describe any water conservation efforts
i. Are well water lines monitored?

1. Well systems are monitored. Water levels are monitored
manually with all wells having stainless steel airlines to monitor
water levels.

ii. Any problems with sources drying out?

1. Water levels have lowered significantly in the past but have
never run dry. During dry times water levels are monitored
more frequently. Changes in conservation efforts have
significantly reduced water consumption. Water Allocation

Schedule was developed in early 2018 and revised in 2019.



900
€€T
£48°1

NOILONAO0Yd V101

24egg
2Y4'G'GG
24ys’'ls
24ly
24ly
24G'eq

€48°)

24eG
24'G'SG
2YGg’lS
24ly
24yly
24G'es

454"

2Yeg
2Yy'G'SG
L4 e Ae]
24ly
24ly
24G'eg

808’1

2yes
4’6’69
24yg'/S
24ly
24ly
24G'eg

iBNIVA#

INoH g
WdO

suoje9
PIBIA

e
S'GLL
1670V
zTevl
81°081
69'822

ezt
6L°chL
62°9¢1
SL0S1
8L
| 8£'92Z

W
88011
- L9°igl
S1°0S1
STELL
__Sv'6le

R L
92901
S0°22}
9'8g}
vm..ohe
(A gA%4
14 Buidwng
dwng
‘aA0ge Jole

v1'€ce
56'¢6¢
¥’ 10€

4
[@Aa7
Buidwng

88'6l¢E
¢0'98¢
G8'68¢

L
joAa]

onels

H
yideq dwing

4
yidaQ
I8 101

02SH1d3d1MamI30X3sN

dyogt
¥002 dyogi
¥l102 dyot
¥002 dyosi
dyool
dyos
L2/
dyosi
dyogL
v102 dyot
002 dyogl
Z00C dyool
dyos
V2L
duosi
002 dyosi
¥ioz dyoy
¥00C dyosi
2002 dyool
dyos
0Z/LIZL
dyogL
002 dyogl
102 dyoy
002 dyogl
200z dyool
dyog
0zZ/zZ/LL
PadINBS
/pPalua aleg | JequnN
IO Je A IeM

1Zog ‘L Aenige4

ANVAINOD HILVM M3THO 433HS



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Daily Operation Report

January 2021
Tank #2& 4 Tank # 3 Tank #5 Tank #6 Tank #7 Tank # 8
856000 24 O 210000 16 0 141000 16 0 912000 24 0 1,000,000 16 0 3000000 24 0O
Level Level Level Level Level Level

Day | GALLS | Ft In| GALLS | Ft Inj GALLS | Ft In| GALLS | Ft In| GALLS | Ft In]| GALLS | Ft In
31 743,055| 20 10| 188,125 14 4! 105,749| 12 0] 835998 22 0| 822916] 13 2| 2,752,408 20 10
30 784,666] 22 0| 188,125| 14 4| 109.421| 12 5f 835998 22 0| 864,583 13 10| 2,906,542 22 0
29 772,777] 21 8| 188,125 14 4! 107,952] 12 3} 835998 22 0| 854,166/ 13 8| 2,862,504 21 8
28 757,916] 21 3] 188,125 14 4| 105,749] 12 0 835998] 22 0 843,749] 13 6| 2,807,456 21 3
27 748,999| 21 0| 188,125{ 14 4| 102,812] 11 8| 835998/ 22 0| 807,291 12 11| 2,774,427] 21 0
26 784,666 22 0| 188,125/ 14 4| 110,890] 12 7| 797,998| 21 0| 916,666/ 14 8| 2,906,542| 22 0
25 746,027] 20 11| 188,125 14 4| 117,499| 13 4] 797,998| 21 0Ol 916,666/ 14 8| 2,763,417 20 11
24 784,666 22 0] 188,125/ 14 4| 108,687 12 4| 797,998/ 21 0O{ 864,583] 13 10| 2,906,542| 22 0
23 746,027] 20 11} 188,125| 14 4| 109,421] 12 5] 835998( 22 0] 869,791| 13 11| 2,763,417| 20 11
22 784,666 22 0| 188,125/ 14 4| 105,749| 12 0O} 759,998 20 O 843,749] 13 6| 2,906,542| 22 0O
21 748,999] 21 0| 188,125| 14 4] 112,359 12 9| 835998 22 0| 911,458| 14 71 2,774,427, 21 0O
20 778,722| 21 10| 188,125/ 14 4| 110,156| 12 6| 835,998| 22 O 901,041| 14 5| 2,884,523| 21 10
19 757,916] 21 3| 188,125/ 14 4] 111,624| 12 8| 835998| 22 0| 885416| 14 2| 2,807,456] 21 3
18 743,055] 20 10| 188,125| 14 4] 109,421 12 5| 835998 22 0| 869,791 13 11| 2,752,408] 20 10
17 778,722) 21 10| 188,125| 14 4| 109,421 12 5| 702,999 18 6| 874,999] 14 0] 2,884,523] 21 10
16 781,694| 21 11| 188,125| 14 4| 104,281 11 10| 702,999 18 6] 843,749] 13 6| 2,895,533] 21 11
15 737,111] 20 8| 188,125/ 14 4| 106,484 12 1| 835998| 22 0| 854,166 13 8| 2,730,388 20 8
14 760,888 21 4| 188,125] 14 4| 103,546) 11 9| 835998| 22 0| 843,749] 13 6| 2,818,465 21 4
13 743,055] 20 10| 188,125| 14 4| 105,749] 12 0| 835998| 22 0| 760,416| 12 2| 2,752,408] 20 10
12 784,666) 22 0| 188,125 14 4| 101,343 11 6| 721,998| 19 0| 833,333] 13 4| 2,906,542] 22 O
11 743,055] 20 10| 188,125 14 4| 101,343] 11 6| 835998| 22 0| 812,499] 13 0| 2,752,408] 20 10
10 766,833] 21 6] 188,125 14 4| 106,484| 12 1| 816,998] 21 6] 880,208/ 14 1| 2,840,485 21 6
09 772,777] 21 8] 188,125 14 4 99,140] 11 3| 816,998] 21 6] 822,916| 13 2| 2,862,504 21 8
08 763,861] 21 5| 188,125 14 4| 110,890| 12 7| 816,998] 21 6| 880,208 14 1| 2,829,475 21 5
07 748,999| 21 0] 188,125| 14 4| 111,624] 12 8| 816,998) 21 6] 906,249 14 6| 2,774,427 21 0O
06 772,777] 21 8| 188,125 14 4| 107,952] 12 3| 816,998] 21 6|/ 854,166] 13 8| 2,862,504| 21 8
05 781,694 21 11| 188,125| 14 4| 103,546] 11 9] 721,998} 19 0| 828,124 13 3| 2,895,533} 21 11
04 760,888 21 4| 188,125 14 4| 104,281] 11 10} 816,998| 21 6| 833,333 13 4| 2,818,465| 21 4
03 743,055| 20 10| 188,125( 14 4| 101,343] 11 6/ 816,998/ 21 6| 781,250| 12 6| 2,752,408/ 20 10
02 781,694 21 11| 188,125( 14 4| 102,077 11 7|/ 683,999/ 18 0| 791,666 12 8| 2,895533| 21 11
01 748,999| 21 0| 188,125 14 4] 101,343] 11 6/ 569,999 15 0| 812,499| 13 0| 2,774,427 21 O
[AV.LEVEL] 21 6] 1 14 4] [ 12 5] [ 21 2| | 13 5] [ 21 6]

MSEXCEL/Tank Levels



[cOC AdVIINV( [BA3] MOILIANQ) me  [93] AU |

ve v¢ v ve ve vT vT v¢ vZ v vZ v¢ vC vC v¢ vC vT VY¢ v vT YT vC vC vT vT VYT ¥ VYT VT VT [|9A3] MOJUBAQ
€C L'TTETC TC TC 60T T€C 60C TC 1T 61T ETT60C6TC6TCL0OCETCE0C ¢C 60CSTCLTTVIZ 1C LTT6TT €TL 60C 6TT 1T [9A37 Yue |
0t 6¢ 8 [LC 9C STt vt € tT¢ T¢ OC 61T 8T (LT 9T ST vI € ¢T Tt OT 6 8 (L 9 S v € T 1

D 0~ O N T M N

| O 0™~ WO N S MmN A O
N N A A A A A A e

o N
NN

<
o~

S[9A7 491BM 8 18 7 ‘T queL

ANVIWOD Y4LVM HdddD dddHS

1334



[COC AdVIINV(I |9A3] MOLIAN) e (7D YUE | e

L'ST £'ST L'ST L'ST L'ST £°ST £'ST £°ST £'ST £°ST £°ST L°ST L'ST £°ST £L°ST £°ST £'ST £L'ST L°ST £°ST L°ST £'ST L'ST £°ST £L°ST £°ST L'ST £°ST £'ST £'ST |9A3] MOJIsA0
EVI EPT EVT €EVT €VT €PT €VT VT €VT €PT €PT €VT EVT €V €01 €91 €VT €VT €01 €PT VT €VT €VT €VT €PT VT EPT €PT EVT €01 |19A9T UL
0¢ 6C 8 LT 9C ST v¢ € ¢Tc 1¢ OC 61 8T (LT 9T ST ¥#T € ¢ 1T OT 6 8 (L 9 S v € ¢ 1

ot
11
4"
€1
vi

ST

91

S|oAa7 J91BM € uel

ANVINOD Y3 LVM MITID JITHS +334



[cOC AdVINV([ |9A3] MOJHIAQ = [9N3T] HUE | e

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST [SAS| MOpJDAQ
VL €T T1T LTI OCTEET €CT V2T 21T BT SCT LT VCT ¢ 6 TT T'CT 8TT ¢T STISTITCT €1T9CT £7¢T €21 81T 61T S'IT 9'1T S'1IT [3Aa7 juel
0t 6C 8C (¢ 9 SC vrt € ¢ 1¢ Oc 61T 8T (LT 9T ST #1 € ¢ It O 6 8 (£ 9 S ¥ ¢ ¢ 1

ot

1

(4]

€1

14"

ST

S|aAa7 Jo1eM G djuel o

ANVIWNOD Y4LVM 434D dddHS 1334



[OAD] MO|JIIND e |DAD] YUIR | e

[COC AdVONVE

€C €T €T €T €T €T €T €T €C €T €T €T €T €C €C €T €T €C € € €U €T €C € €T €T ET €U €T €T [IPAIMOIPdA0
Z¢ T TT T T¢ TT TC¢ TC 0T T TC T TC SBI S8BT €¢ ¢¢ ¢C 61 <CC STICSTCSTCSTICSTIC 61 STCSTC 81T ST [9A97 ue L
0 6 8C LT 9C ST ¥T € T TC OCc 61 8T LT 91T ST T €T ¢ IT O 6 8 L 9 S v € ¢ 1

O 0~ O N S N N A
-

N = O O 00~ O N & M
N NN A A A A A A A

g o
NN

S|O9AIT 191\ 9 Hlue]l

ANVIWNOD YALVM A3 dddHS

1334



[COC AdYVNONYL [OAB] MOJJIINQ) smssmsn SN Y UE | o

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST [9SASIMO|UDBAQ
6CT L'ET SET 6CT L'VT L VT 6'ET 6'ET SET OPT v'vT VT 6°CT T L'€T L'CT S'ET TCT €€T €T T'vT CET T'PT S'PT L'ET €€ET €°€T S°¢CT L7CT €1 [oAa7 uet
0 6¢ 8¢ (Z 9C SC¢ vr € ¢ 1T O¢ 61T 8T (T 91 ST +vT €T ¢ 1T OT 6 8 L 9 S Vv ¢ ¢ 1

ot
11
[44
€T

14!

ST

91

SjaAaT Jejepn 2 ue]
ANVAINOO H31VM MITFHD d33HS

1334



DAILY PRODUCTION FOR JANUARY 2021 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A|WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL #8 |WELL # 11|GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL [ CU.FT. | AF.
1 481000 132{ 190368| 671368| 89755.08] 2.06
2 420000 132] 190368 610368 81600 1.8729
3 205000 132 190368| 395368| 52856.68] 1.2132
4 241000 132] 190368| 431368| 57669.52| 1.3236
5 22000 17000 12000 16000 189000 132 190368| 446368| 59674.87| 1.3696
6 263000 132 190368| 453368| 60610.7| 1.3911
7 180000 132 190368| 370368| 49514.44| 1.1364
8 198000 1321 190368| 388368 51920.86| 1.1917
9 195000 132 190368| 385368( 51519.79] 1.1825
10 236000 1321 190368| 426368 57001.07| 1.3083
11 21000 132| 190368 211368| 28257.75| 0.6486
12 293000 11400 132] 190368| 494768| 66145.45| 1.5182
13 108000 132] 190368) 298368 39888.77( 0.9155
14 275000 132| 190368| 465368( 62214.97| 1.4279
15 241000 132 190368] 431368| 57669.52( 1.3236
16 218000 132| 190368| 408368| 54594.65| 1.253
17 329000 132| 190368 519368( 69434.22( 1.5936
18 184000 132 190368| 374368 50049.2{ 1.1487
19 251000 132| 190368| 441368| 59006.42{ 1.3543
20 177000 132| 190368 367368| 49113.37{ 1.1272
21 160000 132| 190368| 350368| 46840.64| 1.0751
22 131000 132| 190368| 321368 42963.64( 0.9861
23 92000 132 190368 282368| 37749.73| 0.8664
24 230000 132| 190368| 420368 56198.93| 1.2899
25 145000 132] 190368 335368| 44835.29( 1.0291
26 93000 132] 190368| 283368| 37883.42| 0.8695
27 163000 132 190368| 353368| 47241.71| 1.0843
28 200000 132] 190368| 390368 52188.24| 1.1978
29 259000 132 190368| 449368| 60075.94| 1.3789
30 197000 132 190368| 387368 51787.17| 1.1886
31 132]  190368| 190368| 25450.27{ 0.5841
Ttl's 22000 17000 12000 16000| 6375000 11400 5901408| 12354808| 1651712| 37.91

AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuft/day afd
0.0675054 0.0521632 0.0368211 0.0490948 19.561215 0.0349801 132 0.190368 0.398542 53281.04 1.2229
AF.
18.10803

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD21

GPM
466
424
275
300
310
315
257
270
268
296
147
344
207
323
300
284
361
260
307
255
243
223
196
202
233
197
245
271
312
269
132



€102 01 POATWOD LOEINPOY
020 01 PRI LOGINPAY |

9L°6E (S A4 90°SS £5°99 85°L8 1241 8601 wos €L'€9 §5°LS ¥4 4 1€°0Y 4V IvIOL
9EE'TEL'L 811'890'T 150'86£C 125'868'2 50518 ¥8Z 092’y £95'S8. b 98Y'E05'E L8912 062'2052 9Zv'958'L 9968521 40 1oL
11682 ©19'€9E'PE  [VEP'68L'2ST [p28'266'2L |€00'Liv'S) |9p6'pv6LL |v86°089'Le [658'L¥S'8Z [009'910'ZE [€10'961'SE |S26'S02'9Z |866°022°0Z [€80'vS'8L [290'088°CL [Z80'2G1L°€L O Y101
oTrL 152129 000°2¥9'y o o o 000285 000080t ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
6L°0ZL 295'292's  |ooo'poc'ee  [ooosiez 000'2E€'y 000'124'S 000°t£2'L 000'€96'¢ 000'S6E'0 000'982'S 000'2€ 00092 00012 00002 000'ZZ 8 BIOM
92'822 181'Sv6'6  |000'06£'vL  [000'vET'E 000'258'y 000'€08'S 000'899'9 000'15%'9 000'v20'8 000°198'9 000'vZ€°L 000's€1°2 000'89€"2 000'vLL'9 000'1E8'y S#IOM
[ 74 195'Z90°L  000'8¥6°L 00081 00094 000'L1 000022 000'v0S' 4 000'950°€ 000'2€6'2 000'6Z 000'eY 000'0€ 000'SE 000'8% Vo 2 IoM
2029 026'646'Z  |000'1p8'1Z  |o000'Zt 000'L4 000°St 000't04 000'812't 00001’y 000°t60°0L  |000°'g86Y'y 000'269't 000°SE 000°4€ 000'62 YE #10M
8P 6Z2'608'z  |000'c10'1Z  [000't 000’9 000°€ 0 000'7ZL 000'990°¢ 000's9€'s 000'LEL'D 000'192'7 000°€6E'E 00022 000'9t VZ #IOM
86'69Z 268'292'LL  |vev'oseiig  |vieurie £00'559'9 9v6°'286'0 v86'€L8'8 858°122'L 009'59¢"L £10'192'L $26'18S'L 866'€65' £60'206'L 190'865'2 Z80°112°8 ouuny
v 1303 STV 9102
sTiy S6°6) 9L°6S €€99 1674 £T8L £v°69 S99 zL98 514 219 1ree 4vIvLOoL
v6.'850°' 8EE°9L1'T 229'€09'Z 1£8'688°C 155°992°E 96£'800°E 999'720°C 650'569'Z 88E'LLV'T 022'260'2 BLS'ELS'L ovLBYY'L 39 WLOL
19'989 PPE'SLE6'62 |222'992'€2Z |62L°66E'SL [500°62Z°91 rmo.mlhv.m— Z86'GL9'LZ  |0S8'CEP'PZ  [SO8'YEY'ST |000°929'2Z |£¥0°SS9'LZ [vB6'S8Y'8L [€0Z°289'SL [S16'692°LL [SLL‘ppe'OL 9O V1OL
000 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 © ) 0 0 0 0 0 aSOHdd
82694 ov'sze’L  |000°'89L'ss Jooo'rzsy 000'LVE'Y 000'865°S 000'065'8 000'SEL'L 000'282'2 000'782'9 000°£2'9 000'FP¥Y'S 000'289'1 00092 00082 8RIOM
1ZvZL 6EV'PIP'S  |000°00S°0Y  |000'vSO'y 000'266' 000'281' 000'€£5'8 000'vEE'L 000'ZLr'9 000'SHE'Y 000'289'7 000'004 0 00062 000'29 SBIOM
S6'€2 9LE'EY0'L  |000'v08°L 000'798 000'180°Z 000'26€7 000'6 000°E0Z'+ 000'€0V 000°2t 000'2€ 000'642 0 000'SY 000'6EY Y #1OM
0E'8E} 208'520'9  |000'c20'Sy {0 0 000282 000'68Y'Z 000'96v'Z 000096 000'82L'S 000'800°9 000'761L'9 000°S0v'2 000'98'S 000°22L'¢ VE #IOM
680 06'8€ 000'162 0 [ 000°8 000'8 00001 000°'9E 000'894 000'6t 0 [ 000'sZ 000’81 V2 8 EOM
26622 €8V'210°0) |ZZL'0E6'VL  |611'096'S S00°598'S 160'801°9 286'696°S 058'552'9 S08'L6€'9 000'v8Z'9 £70'645'9 86'897'0 £02'085°9 516'098'S SLL0LS'e touuny
v 14'n0 ST11vD 102
95Z°LE €262V v9Z'LS LS1ES £69°69 20929 8£0'59 250'6S 900°09 £6£°6E €992y S 4V V101
2z2'eze't STETLY'L OvS'EE2'T 100'91€°Z 16V°9E0'E ovS'L2L'T 069'€£8'2 198'2LS'T LEV'PL9T 9ECBLLL 118'858't €04'608'L 40 101
Eﬂw BIE'PIZ'LZ [920'€95'€0Z |00'irL'ZL |686'¥00'YL [228°902°91L [9€2'€zE'ZL [000'€1Z'ZZ ]|000°ZO¥'0Z [000°96L°'LZ [000'6HZ'6L [186'SSS'6L |06L°BE8°ZL |606'E06°EL [8B0'ZES'EL S Y101
569} 9£9'8EL 0005255 |0 0 0 0 0005255 |0 o 0 0 0 0 o aSOHdd
800 zoe'e 00L'vZ 00272 [ 0 [ [ ° 0 [ 0 [ 0 0 LL#IOM
9€°18L Z18°106°Z |000°901°6S  |ooo'ezy'e 000°9YE' 000'PLL'S 000'850'0 000'205'S 000'6£2'9 000°28v'9 000'996° 000'ZLE'S 000'LES'E 000°LIS'Y 000'128'C 8#IOM
16'18L zis'e8l's  |000'8sz'L9 |ooo'sese 000'LLS'Y 000'265'S 000'91L'S 000'84L'S 000'8tH'9 000'v2r's 000'942'9 000'81S'S 000'821'€ 000'1E0'Y 000'655°€ S#IOM
pLEL 625'865 000°2L0'Y o 00024 [ 0 000’6 000'€L 00072 000'01€°Z 000'85¥'t 000'552 000'251 000'EZ8 V¥ # oM
zZL9 Sp8'99Z 000'966'L 0 0 o 0 000'0 00004 000589 00021t 000 281 000°LL 0 0 VE 8 10M
6002 vEL'SL8 000°9¥5'9 0 000°S 000'8Z1 000'886 000'254't 000242 000784 000°2} 000'Z89'1 000°8€2 0 0 YZ 8 OM
1£'861 8/v'0v9'8  |922'0£9'v9  |ooo'sSL's 696020'S 118242 9EL°051'S 000°S6€'S 000'0SY'S 000°29€'S 000'€85°S 188'82v'S 084'p28'S 606'702'S 9680'6.8'S feuung
EXZ 14n2 S1IvO 8102
9L6°ZE 090°L€ 19V°ES £68°SS 669'€9 6v5°09 189°SS 18VEY vo9'LY 8LTE €L2°0€ IS1vE 4V IvLOL
8SLvEY’L 819710t L15'82E°T 88Y'EEY'T 05E'542'T $OL'8ED'T £00°92Y'Z Lasc 1v9'218') 182'92Y'1 SLLOVE'L 5028891 49 V10L
|20evs 2£9'G19'€Z  [296'¥19'921 |09€°2Z2'0L |008°220'Z1 [ovi'pZyzlL [00S'Z0Z'8L [029'65.'0Z |0Z0'€Ss'6L 100S'9vL'SL [8Sp'0LL'vL [009'8SS'EL |065'€89'0L [000°6Z0'0L |[plL'LEL'LL O vL1OL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 ) 0 ASOHdd
£5°6€ 991'zz2'L  |oog'ie8'zL  |[o 008'vYy 00195y 005'18Y'2 00L'6€L'Z 00€'182'Z 002'58€'2 008'988 009'c99 005'22¢ 002'292 009'052 LLgIeM
9129 SS1'802'Z  |000°25Z'0z  |ooorel’t 000'SYY'E 000569+ 000'726'v 000°598'Z 000'85 000°01€ 000°9L 000'Zt 000’9 000219'2 000'221's 8 #HCM
817051 ZBL'EYS'9  |000'cpe'ey  |oooesl's 000'204'2 000'9v€'9 000'S50's 000'905'9 000'900'9 000'9VL'Y 000'2£9' 000'188'¢ 000'8/2Z 000'582'Z 000'826'C SHIPM
89’1 9T'EL 000'8pS 000°51 00004 00022 000'28 000°SL 000'SE 000°22 000" 000°LL 000'2E L 000’142 000'9 VP SN
12T 1££'96 009'0Z2 o [ [ 0 000'2S 000'7EZ 000'8E 009't 000'tL 000'vpL 000'822 0002 VE #1OM
616 619'600'r  |000'296'6Z {000’08 000'920'+ 000'182°¢ 000'051 000°€98'Z 000'829'S 000'68Y'S 000°EY8'E 000'L18°E 000'78LZ 000'Ly 00004 vZ 81OM
£EV61 026'99p'8  [295'7€€'¢9  |ose'ses's 000°00v'S 0v9'vZ9's 000'285'S 0ZB'ELL'S 0Z1'06t°S 008'0v1'S 850°£18'S 000'€8L'S 080°£10'S 008'PBEY v21'808'Y feuuny
4V 14'n2 S11YO 6102
vTLVE 986°6€ §66'0S 6ze'09 ¥96'69 f14 243 €61°€9 508°LS FANS 20V'EE VLILEE oLeee 4v V101
108'245'4 €81°ZvL't 9L1'96€'2 £91'729'2 vE0'vL8'T 88E'SSL'E 682'€54'2 £5'815°T 0v0'0ES'L vZE'SSY L 16v'Lp'L LIS'eVY'L 49 7V10L
88°v8S 850'€8Y'ST  [922'€19°061 [00S'9LE'LL |009'LE0'EL |vP6'2Z6'ZL |0V2'8Z9'6L olk.hmv. 1Z [00£'209'cZ ooo.vmlm.oﬂ oolh.nnn.w } eolh.vvv. Ll |y28's88'0L [008'900'LL {Z6L'ZY8'OL O Iv10L
000 0 0 0 ] 0 ] 0 ) 0 0 0 ) o 0 QaSOHdd
L8l 182°06L 00€°LLE'S 00201 002'1t 0 005722 008'S0L 00€'908'Z 009'601'} 004'28% 001L'¥8L 009'98 008'2Z1 [ LLHERM
€0ze 896'S6€'L  |000'6EY'0L  [oo0'0Lv 000'22 00002 000’74t 00062 000'PLS'L 000'550' 000'€Z 000'SS 000'€Z 000'08 000've 8 BIOM
1N 4 LLO'PSY'S  {000'962'0F  [000'08e'2 000'2£0°¢ 000'045°S 0007519 00012 000'280°€ 0000129 000'625°€ 000°2t€ 000°0v 000'2LE'Y 000641’ S HIOM
0,92 69€'€9L'L  |000°Z0L'S 000°0¢ 000'61 000'L2 000°EST 000°08Y'Z 000'ZEL 000'62 000'7H 000'vY 00012 000'82 000'1E vy 8 IOM
SO0 500'Z01'9  [ooo'cy9'sy  |ooooerz 000'LLL'Y 000't0%'9 000'528'9 000'sZ 000'st 000'520'S 000'204'8 000'08'S 000'€98'Y 000'st2't 0 YE #1OM
e 991°ZIS'L  [000'LLE'LL (0002 00062 000'v4 000752 000'282'L 000'617'C 0007t 000°ZL 000'L1 00022 00029 000'22L VZ #EOM
20°802 6€9'S90'6  |9/6°018'29  [ooe'vie's 00v'Z0L°S vv6'088'S OvZPSL'S 9.6'VS8'S 000'758'S 000'259' 000'149'S 009°CLE'S v2Z'820'S 000'£80°S 262'187'S jouuny
3V 130D S1VO 0202
0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0L6LE 4v V101
=UonoONPaY (e10L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ZL1Ge't 42 V104
16°LE ZLL'LS9'L 808'VSE'Z) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 noln.vmn.u } O VLOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 ] 0 o 0SoHdd
€0'0 v2S'L 00v'1L oov'iL LL#TOM
95°6% £12'258 000'5.€'9 000’5269 2#I1OM
S0'0 6EL'Z 000'9} 000'94 SH#IOM
00 09'4 000} 000°'Z4 v # IOM
S0°0 €2'T 00021 00021 VE #10M
200 16'Z 00022 00022 VZ # 10M
[1%1" 856'88. 80V'106'S §0v'106°S touuny
v 1302 STIvD %001~ %00k %001~ 00 %001 - %001~ %001~ %004~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %ZE-
%001- %00L- %001- %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %00L- %001~ %Pl 1202
V101 V1oL Y101 530 AON 100 FES onv anr NOF AV Y YN EEF] NVT

d

YO3H ¥V3A - 8 NOILONAOHd




€102 UM uoRONPaY

€102 Y uononpay

€102 Yim uononpay

€102 Y uononpay

€102 Yum uononpay

€102 Yim uononpay

£10Z yum uononpay

85/ 129 8y 99 L 96 [41]2 €8 16 Sy VA4 6¢ 9€ ‘d'v usuop
89y eS¢ 65€ 0514 %] €04 374 829 99 6e€e ove €le 092 NdO usuod
286'62¢€ 820'SL 122'0e Sv9'8e 89C'LE 9G6° LY 9lLZ'vy rAZAS 1v9'6€ 255'61 A4 ¥68'9L LpS'GL 4OH u;suod
1434
99G€9/2°9Y
G08 256'9¢ 88G v 86504 6vL'v8 8v8'86 18¢°€01 £vL'l8 12ev8 2¢eL0L 801'9¥ L/L'SE 47484 4'v usuop
86¥ 0l¢ 9ee SLS GE9 LeL 12°7 299 919 £eS 6€E 68¢ 10€ Wd9 usuod
105°06€ 960'91 €zy'el 2SL'0E GS9'9E 8S0'EY 686t 122'8¢ €€2'9€ 1ig'oe XA A 285'Sl S96'LL 40H usuod
€102
LYE'EL8 6LLey (A% WA 4 LLVLL 08L'88 £€8°08 952901 LE6°06 15018 68504 g£eeey 8lEY L60'LY ERLE )
¥0S 6lLE 65€ €96 G99 06S 941 989 26S 4%} olg 6ve 00¢e Wd9 usuod
TeS'vse ¥0'6L 6v.'02 Z6S'EE Liv'se Lie'se S82'9y z19'6¢ 90€'Ge FAZN S88'8L zig'sl 668°LL 30H u;suoy
vL0Z
SPELLLYE |82BYYRVE [204256'8Y |6LSOVP P9 [€8V98S°09 |EVLL0'8S |91866V'6S (ZLOLBYLS |1€282C LS [/898ES'EE |9LIPPE'OE |PELSEZOE | ddAdO Iy
VA JAVNA 99C' Ly sLy'LY 48185 96594 SL0¢L G20'69 €220 0ey'L9 €20'89 166'9¥ 890°9¢ 0Lo'9e ‘d'v usuop
(144 L0€ [45> 44 8.8 s ¥0S €es 144 €Ls {9124 18C €92 Wd9 usuod
LET'S6T S16'LL cro'glL 9ve'ae S9e'ee 0.€'LE 290°0€ 208°0¢ 65.'9¢C 1£9'6C ziv'oe LLL'SL 989'G1L 4OH u;suoy
%S 1- %l %8 %81~ %6~ %l2- %EE- %0¢- %Le- Yot~ S0z
6/v/0€°GZ |S8ESTG'LE |LLEPSE'BE |LEQ0G6'0S {S66998'89 |6G.bP.'89 [/92/€8°L8 [SELELE'OG |ZL8TYE'Er |S98V6EOV |CEQ0LL'EE |2P6890°9C | ddAdO 9AY
v12'6/9 180°0€ y0o'vt 685°GY 19G°09 £58°18 cLLLe v.1¢'l6 20049 [AXAA] vio'ey 95€°6¢€ 986°0€ 4’V usuop
(44 0ce 9ee £ee LSy 165 965 veL 681 145 0se 8ie 9z2 WdO usuod
768'G62 €01'EL 6cy'el 658'61 Lge‘9e 159'6E P6GGE €2y 881'62 zsl'ze S16°02 144WA} 86v'El 4OH usuod
%81~ %6 - %0 %SE- %8¢~ Yol - Yle- %l %iC- %9Z- %E %01 %SZ- 9102
2€6501°0E€ |8€28SY'8E |ZLi8LY'CY |SPS608CY |E€4P2PS8S (PO8LEV'0S |6€1208'6Y [998FF99Y [LSL060°0v |¥LGLOS'6C (298€8'6L (69167 L | dAAO @AY
18€°8GS G8/°GE ELLSY 02y 0S G88°0S G85'69 Sv6'6S 961'65 £rt'SS €594y 990°6E 6S1°€C L€G'GC 4’V usuop
12 19¢ 12 89€ $8e 805 8EY oy Sov 65¢e 952 481 981 Wd9 usuod
LEZ'EVT 885°G1L ZL6'61 €96°L2 S9L'ze LIE'0E 41514 98/°62 ] 74 862'02 S/2'G1 880°0L 1zl 40H u;suo)p
%8¢- YoE- %€ %62 %0t %0¢E" Yt~ Y%EE- YolrE- %EE- %te- %S€- %8€- 2102
8/E061°9C |29.8C2°CE |S869ET9E |S8YEECI VY |SEPLCO'LS |64POPL'CS (LLPPSEBY (8E9.POCY (6LCEIL'GE [2L€0ESHC (2209G8°6C (91859962 | ddAdO dAY
£69°LES 9L 0e A2 WA cL0ey LWE'LS 9909 €86'19 C¢LL9S 26905 96.L' Ly 5162 861°€C 29¢'se ‘4’ usuoly
62¢e 0ce V82 143> 18€ 1524 5% 8zy 0se Sle gle 89¢ 182 Wd9 usuod
S09'LEC £CLEL 66£°91 29281 ¥9€'2e LP'9 000'£2 0€4'v2 280'2e 902'81 10221 L9P'pL 09€'SlL 40H usuey
%0E- %81~ %Il- %6E- %eBE- YBE- %0f- %GE- %0t~ Yolb- YoLE- Yod- %S L~ 810C
61/166'vC |€V/6S8'9C |192CEL'8E |€209ECeYy [28LLSY Ly |C6/9/6'9v (906109 LE |18S68EEE (666.€9'LE [608¥¥6'6L [LOVI0C'LC |9ELVOLYC | ddAdO 2AY
096'89% 904’62 9¢6’Le T4 £02°0S 601'9G 8€8'6S S69'vY 889'6€ 909°.€ 20L°€2 202'Se 269'8¢ 4’y usuoy
06c JAY4 344 LEE 6.€ (434 80¥ L8€ 062 ¥8c €Ll 14 60¢ Wd9 usue)
6.2'702 ov6'ClL 206'€l vrL61L 89812 2i5'%e €2E'VT 69761 882’1 18€°91 £2€°0L 086°0L L8p'ZL 4OH usuo)
%02~ %8¢- %9€- %0~ Y%EY- %Y~ %ob- %ES- Yol %6y~ %0¢- YolE- 6102
82S19°€0l [E€S/SPYOL |ZP2IE'GSE (LOLES'ELL [€0668°CLL |PPBPOLBL [€86L2'GOL [969E°€vl |LELGYE'E6 |LL2CSCC8 |88.C0G'|8 16€.2C6'98 | ddUdO 8AY
966°€6Y €ELEe €ov’ee 189'6v 886°GS 809'GS 684G £€8°2S oP8'Sy 058’62 20e92 290'92 S6L'l2 '4'v usuog
90¢€ e ese €9¢ 6Ly el £eh 86¢€ See 44 6l (374 €0C WdO usuop
Sgl's1e EEV'YL 0SS'vl 342024 ¥1Z've £22'12 61262 Pl0O'€2 0/6'61 €00'ElL SP°LL €GE'LL 80L'zZL 40H usuop
%0L- %S¢ %0€- %bE- Yot Yot %0%- %9~ %8S- Yt~ %l %EE- 0202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 61206968 | ddAdO 3y
08982 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 089'8C ‘d'v usuop
yAS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 602 WdH usuod
€6v'ZL €6V'ZL 40H u;suod
%001- %004 - %001- %001 - %001 - %001~ %001- %001 - %001~ %001~ %001- %0¢- Leoe
vLlOL o3da AON 100 d3s onvy ane NOr AV adv YW 934 Nvr

¥VIA-0l NOILLAWNSNOD

19€€

uonendod




Li-11 palInd dwnd

210z 2sedwo)

61-6 Palind dwnd

810z ssedwo)

610¢ 2sedwo)

6102 aJedwod

166'Z £¥9'e 1£9'C 1992 152'2 L10'¢ £50'c 92z’ 182°¢ 18e' 265°¢ 98T 9 VL.
S0P et L9e 19¢ £EE 29v 19% 1444 09y S9¥ 114 £9¥ 8# oM
o9y 65v (414 j3+14 Liy 88Y L6¥ €Ls LES L¥S 1SS 156 S#lem
G18 S79 §29 §29 6£9 169 169 188 53273 818 S06 £88 Y #1IeM
£85 ¥6S 988 L6S €19 L£9 Lv9 259 S0 829 089 £69 Ve #1PM
[:734 6EY L1y 184 L6V 1249 LES €S €15 529 6vL 0 YZ#loMm
68L £61 961 524 v0Z 0Lz ViZ £0C €02 8ve £5T 952 leuuny
S102
SL9't 1E't Sv6 828 o9 669 SYS'L 695°C 21T €22 100°g 089 9 IV10L
9ze 16T 414 FAYA v61 144 S9E (444 €EY k1% 4 ay 85y 8 #IPM
£5€ S0E 812 (413 €91 ozt 18¢ 8tV Ly £y 89 [5:14 S#leMm
£Ce 192 81 zeL 5 ¥6 £61 6tV :734 955 62L 699 v # oM
982 €81 1433 06 1€ 74 744 oL9 S€9 0ES 99 L85 VE #1IPM
191 135 14 8¢ gt 144 €12 89p ¥eS 655 00S 182 YZ#1IeM
0sL ¥SL 4S1 651 Z9L S9L 891 0LL 9L LLl 8L v8L |euun ]
9102
910°'L 156 866 896 ZL0'} €91} TLE'L vov'L 60p'L $9S°') S8’V v 9 vi0L
80¢ 882 992 95T 8.2 oLe e 0se 8s¢ 29€ [3:4 e s #lIeM
SL2 85¢ 1444 8€T 152 082 £5€ €5¢ 5S¢ e e £5E S#lem
vl 518 oL SiL 1445 002 00z %414 £5¢ £ee £€€ 0Le Y itliom
SiL GLL St SLl 143 08t 082 Loe S62 Sve oee ote vE#1PM
0 0 0L 01 0s 05 s 0 0 0 iz viz YZ #lIem
vEl 9EL 9eL LEL orL vt iyl bl 8¥l ¥l ShL vl leuunt
%l €- %8Z- %9 %l %8S %99 Sakbs 5P YoB¥ ot S0P WSE- 1102
808 68 LIS S0§ 9IS 208 v6L EvLL SYe'L 60} LIE'L 1501 9 WLOL
374 3+ 0 1] 0 0 o 1] 0 0 0 1] LL#1oM
6.1 91 [3:13 51 191 948 S0T v8z 1€ E€ ST 0ze 8#1eM
iyl 1o 8zL ¥l 6LL L 8.2 viz 6.2 162 68¢C 982 S#IeM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 89L v61 [3°14 €Lz 661 vy #IeM
SZ ST 14 ST 14 k14 €€ 91 S61 [44% 14 SLL YE #lIIeM
ot ot ST ST ot 0oe <G szt SEL SiL 051 0 YZTH#IPM
9Ll 8LL 81l 6LL 343 1443 143 SZL SZL 2L 62L LEL leuuny
Yk Yol L~ o8 %8B il Yod G- Yl %6k T4 ol %ol %0 8102
8Lv°L el ELE'L 182} zLE'L 8.2t 28zt 1621 982’} ZLE'L 62’1 991°}L 9V10L
(3°14 15:74 374 [3:14 sz 374 514 15°74 [3:14 [3e14 [5:14 (3:14 LL#IIeM
€92 $82 kAZ4 652 852 S61 z6L 861 861 €61 £61 [3:13 8#19M
662 062 £8C 0Lz 3504 961 161 S9L €L [+73) 9L SSL S#IeM
[42 02 202 402 6.1 91 91 6L 68L S8l 6LL vil Yy # UM
0 0 0 0 9% 9L 9L 981 o8L v6L 9L 8pL Ve #1PM
622 98l 4174 (233 85t 8L 68L 6.1 0LL 102 802 st YZ#loM
Pt SZL 9ZL 8ZL 43 144} 6L ¥ZL 6LL ZLL 60L 101 leuun|
%E8 %04 %¥SL %SS1 %991 %S5 %19 %EL %E %0 Yol- %92 6102
900'C 8v6'L ove’L 5661 090'2 0202 196°L 096°L 100 1£8'4 6v8'l vl 9 WLOL
374 314 [§:74 15:14 [3:74 [3:14 13°74 1Sz [5:14 [3:14 [3+14 [3+14 LL#1PM,|
0s¢ 1%%% £ee ££€ e 8re 19€ 19¢ 19¢ S6C 8z 02 8#I1IOM
oLe z0€ 682 682 8LE Le 08 6LE rie 22€ 60E SOt S#lem
00€ 882 692 [A% 0se zie 0e [4:74 6lE 052 262 k224 Yy #I9M
62¢ €ze £ee X4 LPE LIE LIE 135 22€ {4 F4% 0 e #1IeM
£et 6LE £€E 9te [21%% e 262 982 90e [4:74 6.2 0s2 VZ #1I8M
€eL 1443 [A33 €CL eeL £EL LEL yx43 1X43 (443 2L 1X43 |leuuny
%9€ %S¥ %8 %SS %058 %29 %S %LS %95 %0¥ %Y %92 0202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 900°2 9 V10L
[3:14 LL#em
343 8 # M
oLe S#IeM
00e Yy #UoMm
62¢ vE #1em
£CE VZH#IOM
€L jeuuny
%001~ %001~ %001~ %00L- %001- %001~ %00%- %004~ %001~ %004~ %001~ %9€ 1202
930 AON 120 d3s ony anr NAr AYW Hdvy YW 834 NVl

FLNNIN ¥3d SNOTTVO JOVHINY




) A ) A “

B A A N R N N N N N A AN PN RPNy
B Y BV Y B Y o o o B B e
S N R R N I N MR A M S S S S S S R R A

0

0s¢
00s
0sL
0001
0S¢t
00ST
0s41

000¢C

anuiy 1ad suofren [eioy,
ANVIWOD JALVM MA3HdD dIdHS

0s¢e

Wd9 NI MOTd



RO IR ORI CEBU ORI I CIPA I S CII\ IR CIA I VR WA\ TIACIACIA CEPA QA CEPN IR RIS

Vg VeV Vg g g Y g o o e Y e

FEEEEEEEFEEFEE TS EEEE &
0
0¢
o
0S
08
00T
0zt
ort

MO[] [ouuny,

091

ANVIWOD YALVM ATTHD dIHHS

Wd5 NI MOT4



H1d3d dANd === d VT TIIMN ==

S VT TTIIM e

S0S S0S S0S S0S SOS SOS SOS SOS SO0S S0S SOS S0S S0S S0S S0S SOS SOS SOS S0S S0S S0S  SOS  SOS  SO0S  HULd3d dAnd
64C 98C T6C T6T T6C 98¢ 18T 6LT 64T VLT 6LT 6LT 6LT d YZ113IM
[9C 69T 9/T 18C ¥.T 18C [9C 69T [L9T 79T 9S9C 69T 69T SVZ1IM
¢ 1¢ 71z 71¢ 1¢ 1 1T¢ 1T¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 1T 1¢ O0OC O0OC ©OCc OC OC OC O0C O oO0C oOC oOC ot
-03q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nr  -unr -Aey -udy -sey -Q34 -uef -29Q -AON -1PQ -dos -8ny -infr -unf -Aey -udy -aeN -q94 -uer
009
00s
00t
00¢€
e —
00¢
001
0
1334

siedA 7 / s|ana Ja1ep Ajyluo ve# 11IM

ANVIWOOD dALVM AdTHD dddHS



yidaQ dwnge==== ¢ Y€ # T1IM == S VE # TTIMN ===

09% 09% 09y 09% 09¢ O09% O09vy 09y 09 09¢ O09¢ O09r O09v 09 09 09% O09v O09v Q9r 09¢ 09% 09% O09¢ O09%
¢8¢ [8C 68C¢ v6C 68C v6C 68C 68¢ 68C V8¢ 16C 68C ¢€0¢€
TLC SLT €8T V8¢ 8LC P8C 08¢ 08¢ 8LC €LC €LT SLT SLT
¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢ T¢ 1T¢ 1T 0OC 0 O 0 O 0T 0OCZ o0¢ OC¢ Oc O0C¢ Oc
-28Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny  -nr -unf -Aepy -udy -uey -Q94 -uer -23Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny  -nf  -unf -Aey -ady -Jepy -4 -uer
- g \

m— S

sieaA 7 / s|onaT Jorepn AlyIUO  VEH T1IM

ANVIWOOD Y4LVM Ad3HOD d4d4HS

yidag dwing
d VE #T11IM
SVE#113IM

00S

osvy

oor

0SsE

(010}

0S¢

00¢

0st

001

0s

1334



yidag dwng === d ¥{ # T1IM ==

S VY # TTIMN

10C0<¢ 7 OCOC

ovyr ovvyr Oovvy Ovyk Ovvy Ovvyr Ovy Ovy Ovvyr Oty Oy Ovyr Ovvy Oy Ovy Ovvr Obv Oby Ovy Ovvy Ok OV Ovb Ovb

06¢ 06¢ TO0E ¥0E TOE 66C T0E ¢C6C (¢6C 06C w6 t6C L6C

€8¢ €87 06C 76T 8B8BC 88C €8¢ 18C 8/LT 8LT 8/T 18T 18C

¢ 1¢ 1T 1z 1Z 1T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1T¢ O OCc o0OC ©OCc oOC O¢Cc OCc OCc OC o0 o0C¢ Ot

-23g -AON -PQO -dos -3ny -nf -unr -Aeiy -udy -uelN -q94 -uer -2aQg -AON -PVQ -d3S -8ny  -nr -unf -Aeyy -udy -uely -q94 -uer
g e

s1eaA 7 / s|ana7 421 AJYIUOIN  Vi# T1IM

ANVIWOO Y4 LVM Ad3HO dddHS

yidag dwng
d Vv #11IM
SV #71IM

00s

1197

oov

0se

0o¢

0S¢

00t

0sT

00T

0s

1334



Y1dag dwing e 4 G # TTIM = 5 G # TIIM mmem
Oty 0Tty Ocv Ocy 0Ty Och OCy OCy Ock Oty OCvy 0Ty 02y Oy Ocy OCvr Ocy Ocvy Ocvy Ocvy OCvy Ocy Ocvy Ocvy
¥8C 88T €6C S6T S6C 16C 98C 98¢ t8C¢ 647 18C¢ 18T 98C
CLC LLT 98T 16C V8T V8T [LLT LLT LLT 0LT CLT LLT VLlE
Tc¢ 1¢ 1¢ Tz 71¢ 1Z 1 1T¢ 1T¢ 1T¢ 1¢ 1¢ OC 0OC OC O¢c O¢c oOCc OC OCc oOC ©O0C oOcC oOc
-23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unr -Aep -idy -uepy -ga4 -uer -29Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr -unr -Ae|y -udy -Jey -go4 -uer
\‘_Il
\l‘llf Ill.“n

siedA ¢ / s|ana Joiep Alyiuo  S# 113IM

ANVIWOD d4LVM AHTHED JIIHS

ydsg dwng
dS#113M
SSHTIAM

osv
00y
0S€
00t
0S¢
00¢
0stT
001

0S

0
1334



y1daQ dwing === d 8 # TTIM ==

S 8 # TTIM e

[cO¢ /1 OCOC
ovr ovvr oOvvr Ovvr Ovy Ovr Ovyr Ovk Ovy Ovvy Ovvy Obvr Oy Ovy Ovk Ovy Ovy Ovvy Ovvy Oy OV Ovyr Ovr Oy
LTE 6Tf PEE B8EE VEE 62 [LTE PEE VPEE 6CE 9t 9€L 8EE
STE STIE 0OCE Gt 0cCE 0¢g SIe T1e 11€ 90t TIE €1€ TI¢
I¢ T¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ *tT¢ 1z T¢ 7T¢ 1Tc 1¢ 1T¢ O OC OC OC oOC OC o0CT ©OC 0T 0Oz oO0T Oc¢
-33Qq -AON -PQ -das -8ny -np  -unfp -Aely -udy -uepy -ga4 -uer -323Q -AON -PQ -das -3ny -nf -unr -Aely -ady -aeiN -g94 -uef

siedA g / s|ana 421\ AlYIUOIAL 8# TTIM

ANVAWOD Y4LVM AJIHD dddHS

yidag dwng
d 8#11IM
S8 #T11IM
00S
osvy
oor
0s¢€
0ot
0st
00¢
0s1
00T

0s

1334



yidaqg duing seme=  J TT ||9Me===== G TT |[I/W\ e

[cO¢ 7 0COC

00TT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT OOTIT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT Yidag dwnd
996 996 996 996 996 896 896 SL6 SL6 996 996 996 996 dITiIPM
8v6 (v6 8Y6 [¥6 (V6 8¥6 8Y6 8¥6 BV6 8Y6 8V6 8¥6 8v6 STT "M

Iz 1¢ T1¢ 1T¢ 1Tz 12 1T 1¢ 7T¢ 7Tt Tz Tz OC OC OC OC ©OC oOC OC OC OC 0O0¢c OcC oOc
-9Q -AON -0 -das -8ny  -nr -unp -Aew -idy -Jepy -Q@4 -uef -33Q -AON -PQ -das -3ny  -nf  -unf -Aepy -ady -1ey -ga4  -uef
0STT

. 0011

0S0T

0001

0s6

006

0s8

sieah g / sjona 1218 AlYIUOIAL TT# T1IM =

ANVIWOOD JALVM Ad3HD dddHS



	Agenda 2-18-2021.pdf
	DOC004.pdf

